
 

 

5/24/2022 

Pat Pallas 
Independent School Consultant 
Agency of Education 
1 National Life Drive, Davis 5 
Montpelier, VT 05602 
 

Dear Pat Pallas: 

I have reviewed the Howard Center- Baird School Site Review- Amendment Request document. There are a 
few clarifications that are important for accuracy.   

 

Page 3 section School Enrollment: 

First paragraph, second sentence. Clarification: regular school calendar of 175 rather than 179-181 as 
indicated. 

Second paragraph, first sentence. Clarification: approved capacity is capped at 48 students. 

 

Page 4, section Minimum Course of Study & Required Assessments: 

Fifth paragraph, first sentence. Clarification: Students in the Intensive Program will have access to master’s 
level behavior specialists supervised by a licensed clinical director.   

 

Page 5, section Staffing Safeguards: 

First paragraph, third sentence. Clarification: a master-level behavior specialist, consulting board-certified 
behavior analyst, and licensed clinical service providers. 

 

Page 11, section 2228.3 

Second section, second sentence. Clarification: Master-level behavior specialists supervised by a licensed 
clinical psychologist and access to consulting with BCBA. 



 

Please thank the reviewers for the thorough report and the time spent during the on-site visit.   

 

Thank you, 

 

 

Kristie Reed, LICSW, BCBA, LBA-VT 
Director, Baird School & INCLUSION Program 
 

 


